MALLARD PETROLEUM, INC.

1000 V & | TOWER BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS

PHONE MU 2-8217
March 12, 1962

Re: Mayer-Holt No. 1
Atoka (Penn) Gas Field
s/2 28, T-18-S, R-26-E,
Eddy County, N. M.

Mr. W. A. Gressett

0il Conservation Commission REDEIY &1y
207 Carper Building T
Artesia, New Mexico

MAR 1 .. 3509

oo 2
Dear Mr. Gressett:

™ e

Pursuant to our telephone conversation HTEE'A UFFicE
date, we are enclosing for your records four copies of Notice
of Gas Connection made by Transwestern Pipeline Company to our
Mayer-Holt No. 1 well.

We hope this information will be sufficient
to place our well on the gas proration schedule. However, if
you need additional information, please let us know.

Sincerely yours,
RD PETROLEUM, INC.

AT,

John G. McMillian, Jr.
President
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